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Verne, B. Michael

From:

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2005 11:49 AM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Subject: ltem 2(d) of the HSR form

Dear Mr. Verne:

A transaction involves a single Buyer who is purchasing both assets from the seller, as well as all of
the voting securities of one of the seller's indirect subsidiaries. A total acquisition price has been
determined for the transaction. This figure will be reported under 2(d)(v) as the "Aggregate Total
Value". .

However, the parties have not made any determination as to how the total acquisition price might be
allocated between the acquired assets and the acquired voting securities.

Can the parties report under 2(d)(i) and 2(d)(iii) that values have not been determined and be in
substantial compliance, or are the parties required to make an allocation of the Aggregate Total
Value between the assets and the voting securities.
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NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from [N EEEEEEEE -y constitute
an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all
copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email or by calling our
Administrative Office at Il Thank You.



